- AR BRI

900181147789
%6\9"\‘0

(Address)

(Cityl-State/ZipIPhone #

[] Piek-up |:| WAIT |:| MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 1:15 PM

To: ‘Patrick San Agustin'

Subject: RE: Update correct address Document #L10000052083

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Patrick San Agustin [mailto:patrick.sanagustin@chase.com]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 5:08 PM

Ta: corphelp

Cc: willbaby2003@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: Update correct address Document #L10000052083

To whom it may concern:

Please correct our client's address to: 1508 £ Annona Ave. Tampa, FL. 33612 US. This is for: JR Valet Cleaning

Services LLC. Please call our client for any questions regarding his filing at (813) 244-5494. The client's name is:
Willie B. Hugger.

Sincerely,

Patrick €. San Agustin | Chase Business Banking Manager | & Address: 2802 E. Fletcher Ave. Tampa, FL 33612
2 0ffice: 813.866.0499 & E-fax: 866-311-3776 |Email: patrick.sanapustin@chase.com
"The Main Thing 15 To Keep The Main Thing The Main Thing.” Unknown

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including
any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard
copy format. Thank you.
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